
Dorota Richards 

From: 
Sent: 

1 r------.-.-. Ronan Connolly : 
17 May 2017 12:35 

To: Dorota Richards 
cc: Gavin Clabby 
Subject: 
Attachments: I 

Analog Devices B.V. PO224-03 - IW S99E Response-Consent - 170516 
Analog Devices B.V. PO224-03 - IW S99E Response-Consent - 170516.pdf 

8 *I 

Dear Ms Richards, 

Please'find attached Irish Water's consent to discharge to sewer associated with the Analog Devices B.V. - PO224-03 
-application for an IPC licence review. 

If you have any'further queries, please do not hesitate in contacting me. 

, 

A hard copy shall be issued by post today. 

f 

Kind Regards, 

Ronan 

Ronan Connolly 
Environmental Policy and Licensing Support Officer 

Uisce Eireann 
Te'ach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalboid, Baile Atha Cliath 1, Eire 
Irish Water 
Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, Ireland 

T: +353'1 8925386 

1 1  

___ .---------- c _--...,"-I 
www.water.ie' 
b+c Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

! 

I 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential, commercially sensitive andor privileged material. Any review, retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability 
for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the 
proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in 
its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water 
accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to 
the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or 
from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with Irish Water's policies and standards and to 
protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia, 
established pursuant to the Water Services Act 201 3, having its principal place of business at Colvill House, 
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! 

24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1. 

Thank you for your attention. . 
I# 

leasaithe neamhudaraithe. Ni ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe no as 
ipircheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i ndiaidh 6 a sheoladh no as aon dochar do chorais na 

- .  .. . 

I 

'I E l  "I 1 

Comhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdeain Lionrai Uisce Eireann a chinntiu agus chun Ar ngnb a 
ihosaint. Fochuideachta gniomhaiochta de chuid Ervia is ea Uisce Eireann ata faoi theorainn scaireanna, 
bhun fhoralacha an tAcht um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2013, a bhfuil a bpriomh ionad gno ag 24-26 Teach Col\ill, 
Sraid na Talboide, BAC 1. 

I 

I 

Go raibh maith agat as d'aird a thabhairt. 
I 

de 

I 

( 1  

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit httD://www.symanteccloud.com 
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Ms Oorota Richards, 
Office of Climate, licensing, Research & Resources 
EPA,Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford 

Reg No: PO22443 

Uirce hireann 
leach Colvill 
24-26 Srdid lhalb6 
b i l e  Atha Cliath 1 
t ire 

Irish Water 
Colvill House 
24-26 Talbot Street 
Dublin 1 
Ireland 

T: +353 1 89 2H)oo 
F: +353 1 89 25001 
www.water.ie 

16 May 2017 

1 Dear Ms Richards, 

' I refer to your correspondence dated 27* March 2017 relating to an application from Analog 
, Devices B.V., Lurraga Road, Raheen Industrial Estate, Limerick, V94RT99 for an IPC licence 

I 

I *  

I I review. i 1 1 Please find attached Irish Water's consent to discharge to sewer subject to the consent 
> conditions attached. 

I 
i 

I If you have any further query please do not hesitate to contact us. 
1 

1 

i I, 

Yours sincerely 

Authorised Signatory 
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3. The licensee shall notify Irish Water, the Local Authority and the Agency in advance 
of any changes which may result in a change in the nature, characteristics or 
volume of trade effluent or other matter discharged to sewer. 

4. Monitoring and analyses equipment shall be operated and maintained as necessary 
so that monitoring accurately reflects the discharge to sewer. 

5. The licensee shall record all sampling, analyses, measurements, examinations, 
calibrations and maintenance carried out in accordance with the requirements of 
this licence. 

6. The licensee shall ensure that any trade effluent generated as a result of 
kitchen/canteen activities with the potential to contain fats, oils and grease (FOG) 
pass through grease removal equipment before entry to the public sewer. 

7.' The Licensee shall malntain on-site trade effluent treatment systems so as to meet 
the requirements set out in Schedule 8: Emission Umik to Sewer and in any case, a t  
least in accordance with the manufacturefs specifications or industq best practice 
guidelines or as per additional maintenance or servicing requirements requested in 
writing by Irish Water based on operational experience. 

8. A summary report of volumes of effluent discharged to the sewer along with 
monitoring and analysis data as specified in Schedule 8: Emission limits to Sewer 
and Schedule C: Control & Monitoring, of this licence shall be forwarded to both 
Irish Water and the Local Authority in a manner and timeframe specified by Irish 
Water. 

9. The licensee shall pay to Irish Water such sum as may be determined from time to 
time, having regard to the variations in the cost of providing drainage and the 
variation in effluent reception, treatment, monitoring, sampling and analysis costs. 
Pavment to be made on demand. 

. I  

. . .  , . .  

1 .  

. .  

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 18-05-2017:03:03:43



. .  . i 
I 

j 
j j -  
! 
i 

. 

;. 

! 

P . .I 

Umit Values for Process Effluent to Sewer 

1 
I 

* .  Schedule 6; Emission Umits 4 -  

I Emission Point Reference No.: SE1 

. .  

' 1  I 
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khedule C 
. $  

C1 Frequency of Monitorlng Process Effluent to Sewer 

On-line continuous Flow meter 
with recorder 

Continuous Flow to sewer 

Temperature On-line temperature probe with I recorder 

On-line continuous pH Probe and 
recorder 

Continuous PH , 

COD Biweekly (twice per week) Standard Method 

Monthly Standard Method Total Suspended Solids 
Sulphate Daily Standard Method 
Chloride Monthly Standard Method 
FOG Biannually Standard Method 
Fluoride Weekly Standard Method 
Sodium Monthly Standard Method I 

Total Ammonia (as NI Monthly Standard Method I 

Total Phosphate (as P) Monthly Standard Method 
Biannually Standard Method Arsenic 

Total Heaw Metals . Weekly Standard Method 
Cadmium Biannually Standard Method . 

7 ,  

Note 1. 
All samples excluding'those for pH and temperature shall be collected on a 24 hour flow 
proportional composite sampling basis. 
Note 2. 
Sampling shall take place on alternate week days on a rolling basis to ensure representative 
samples are obtained fbr site operations which may vary across the working week. 
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